From: Savage N (Nadia)

Sent: 13 February 2007 11:39

To: Sharp DP (Damian); Spence M (Matthew); Ramsay J (John); Davis L (Lorna)
Subject: Latest Submission from tie re: ETN verification (including risk and esclation)
Damian

Please find attached latest submission from tie on responses to your verification question set out in your
email then explored in more detail at the meeting of 31st January 2007. This now includes their responses

on risk and escalation.

I would suggest that we need to review this information individually and then discuss as a group again

(similar to when the questions were formulated) to inform your paper.

I have informed Geoff that we are reviewing and will respond in due course. We have a few actions to
respond to tie on as part of the verification review on 31st Jan - see minutes previously issued (do TS pay
actual inflation or will they pay fixed price where risk is transferred, what is the process for the submission

of the FBC and what are TS requirements etc.) to name two of the actions.

I will liaise with Lorna to organise a close out session between ourselves and then how we will respond to

tie.
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